
 

 

 
 

 Neuadd y Sir 
Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 

NP15 1GA 
 

Dydd Llun, 24 Chwefror 2025 
 

Hysbysiad a Gyfarfod : 
 

Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl 
 

Dydd Mawrth, 4ydd Mawrth, 2025 at 10.00 am, 
Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir, Y Rhadyr, Brynbuga, NP15 1GA  

 

Nodwch y cynhelir rhag gyfarfod 30 munud cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod ar gyfer aelodau’r pwyllgor 
 

MAE AELODAU ETHOLEDIG ERAILL YN GALLU MYNYCHU'R PWYLLGOR HWN 

OS MAENT YN DYMUNO 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Rhif yr 
Eitem 

Eitem Tudalen
nau 

 

1.   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 

 
 

2.   Datganiadau o Fuddiant 

 
 

3.   Galw i Mewn penderfyniad y Cabinet ar 19eg Chwefror 2025 ynghylch 
Cronfa Ffyniant Gyffredin y DU 2025/26 

 

1 - 32 

 
Paul Matthews 

 
Prif Weithredwr 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 

 

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL A GANLYN: 
 
County Councillor Jan Butler, Goetre Fawr;, Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Christopher Edwards, St. Kingsmark;, Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Simon Howarth, Llanelly Hill;, Independent Group 
County Councillor Penny Jones, Raglan;, Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Maureen Powell, Pen Y Fal;, Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Sue Riley, Bulwark and Thornwell;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Maria  Stevens, Severn;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Jackie Strong, Caldicot Cross;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Laura Wright, Grofield;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Jill Bond, West End;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Tony Easson, Dewstow;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Paul Griffiths, Chepstow Castle & Larkfield;, Welsh Labour/Llafur 
Cymru 

  

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 

 
 
Gwybodaeth I’r Cyhoedd 

 

Mynediad i gopïau papur o agendâu ac adroddiadau  
Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n mynychu 
cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219. Dylid nodi fod yn 
rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu copi caled o'r agenda hwn i 
chi. 
 
 Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein  
Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i www.monmouthshire.gov.uk 
neu drwy ymweld â'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r 
ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatáu i gael 
eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor.  
 
Y Gymraeg Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng y 
Gymraeg neu'r Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad cyn y 
cyfarfod os dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich anghenion. 



 

 

 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 
i ddod yn sir ddi-garbon, gan gefnogi lles, iechyd ac urddas i bawb ar bob cam o'u bywydau. 
 
Amcanion rydym yn gweithio tuag atynt  
 
• Lle teg i fyw lle mae effeithiau anghydraddoldeb a thlodi wedi'u lleihau;  
• Lle gwyrdd i fyw a gweithio gyda llai o allyriadau carbon a gwneud cyfraniad cadarnhaol at fynd i'r 

afael â'r argyfwng yn yr hinsawdd a natur;  
• Lle ffyniannus ac uchelgeisiol, lle mae canol trefi bywiog a lle gall busnesau dyfu a datblygu;  
• Lle diogel i fyw lle mae gan bobl gartref maen nhw'n teimlo'n ddiogel ynddo;  
• Lle cysylltiedig lle mae pobl yn teimlo'n rhan o gymuned ac yn cael eu gwerthfawrogi;   
• Lle dysgu lle mae pawb yn cael cyfle i gyrraedd eu potensial.          
 
Ein gwerthoedd 
 

 Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus 

 Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a adeiladwyd ar 
barch un at y llall. 

 Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad effeithlon 
ac effeithiol. 

 Gwaith tîm: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar ein 
cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau. 

 Caredigrwydd – Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw, gan roi 
pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a’r cysylltiadau sydd gennym â’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob rhyngweithio. 

 



 

 

 Canllaw Cwestiynau Craffu Sir Fynwy   
Rôl y Cyn-gyfarfod   

1. Pam mae'r Pwyllgor yn craffu ar hyn? (cefndir, materion allweddol)  

2. Beth yw rôl y Pwyllgor a pha ganlyniad mae’r Aelodau am ei gyflawni?  

3. A oes digon o wybodaeth i gyflawni hyn? Os nad oes, pwy allai ddarparu hyn?     
  

- Cytuno ar y drefn holi a pha Aelodau fydd yn arwain  

- Cytuno ar gwestiynau i swyddogion a chwestiynau i Aelod y Cabinet  
 

Cwestiynau’r Cyfarfod   



 

 

Craffu ar Berfformiad  
  

1. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â'r 

blynyddoedd blaenorol?  Ydy e’n well/yn 

waeth? Pam? 

 

2. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â 

chynghorau eraill/darparwyr gwasanaethau 

eraill?  Ydy e'n well/yn waeth? Pam?  
  

3. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â 

thargedau gosodedig?  Ydy e’n well/yn 

waeth? Pam?   
  

4. Sut cafodd targedau perfformiad eu gosod?  

Ydyn nhw'n ddigon heriol/realistig?  
  

5. Sut mae defnyddwyr gwasanaethau/y 

cyhoedd/partneriaid yn gweld perfformiad y 

gwasanaeth?  
  

6. A fu unrhyw awdid ac archwiliadau 

diweddar? Beth oedd y canfyddiadau?  
  

7. Sut mae'r gwasanaeth yn cyfrannu at 

wireddu amcanion corfforaethol?    
  

8. A yw gwelliant/dirywiad mewn perfformiad 

yn gysylltiedig i gynnydd/ostyngiad mewn 

adnodd?  

Pa gapasiti sydd yna i wella?    

Craffu ar Bolisi   
  

1. Ar bwy mae’r polisi  yn effeithio ~ yn 

uniongyrchol ac yn anuniongyrchol?  Pwy 

fydd yn elwa fwyaf/leiaf?      
  

2. Beth yw barn defnyddwyr gwasanaeth 

/rhanddeiliaid? Pa ymgynghoriad gafodd ei 

gyflawni? A wnaeth y broses ymgynghori 

gydymffurfio ag Egwyddorion Gunning?   

A yw rhanddeiliaid yn credu y bydd yn 

sicrhau’r canlyniad a ddymunir?  
  

3. Beth yw barn y gymuned gyfan – safbwynt 

y ‘trethdalwr’?  
  

4. Pa ddulliau a ddefnyddiwyd i ymgynghori 

â’r rhanddeiliaid? A oedd y broses yn 

galluogi pawb â chyfran i ddweud eu 

dweud?  
  

5. Pa ymarfer ac opsiynau sydd wedi eu 

hystyried wrth ddatblygu/adolygu'r polisi 

hwn? Pa dystiolaeth sydd i hysbysu beth 

sy'n gweithio? A yw'r polisi yn ymwneud â 

maes lle mae diffyg ymchwil cyhoeddedig 

neu dystiolaeth arall?  
  

6. A yw'r polisi'n ymwneud â maes lle ceir 

anghydraddoldebau hysbys?  
  

7. A yw’r polisi hwn yn cyd-fynd â'n 

hamcanion corfforaethol, fel y'u diffinnir yn 

ein cynllun corfforaethol? A yw'n cadw at 

ein Safonau Iaith Gymraeg?  
  

8. A gafodd yr holl ddatblygu cynaliadwy, y 

goblygiadau cydraddoldeb a diogelu 

perthnasol eu hystyried?  
 



 

 

  Er enghraifft, beth yw'r gweithdrefnau sydd 

angen bod ar waith i amddiffyn plant?  
  

9. Faint fydd y gost hon i'w gweithredu a pha 

ffynhonnell ariannu sydd wedi'i nodi?  
  

10. Sut fydd perfformiad y polisi yn cael ei 

weithredu a’r effaith yn cael ei gwerthuso?  

Cwestiynau Cyffredinol:  

Grymuso Cymunedau  

• Sut ydym ni'n cynnwys cymunedau lleol a'u grymuso i ddylunio a darparu gwasanaethau i 

gyd-fynd ag angen lleol?  

• A ydym ni’n cael trafodaethau rheolaidd gyda chymunedau am flaenoriaethau'r 

gwasanaeth a pha lefel o wasanaeth y gall y cyngor fforddio ei ddarparu yn y dyfodol?  

• A yw’r gwasanaeth yn gweithio gyda dinasyddion i egluro rôl gwahanol bartneriaid wrth 

ddarparu gwasanaeth a rheoli disgwyliadau?   

• A oes fframwaith a phroses gymesur ar waith ar gyfer asesu perfformiad ar y cyd, gan 

gynnwys o safbwynt dinesydd, ac a oes gennych chi drefniadau atebolrwydd i gefnogi 

hyn?   

• A oes Asesiad Effaith Cydraddoldeb wedi’i gynnal? Os felly a all yr Arweinydd a’r Cabinet 

/Uwch Swyddogion roi copïau i’r Aelodau ac eglurhad manwl o’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar 

Gydraddoldeb (EQIA) a gynhaliwyd mewn perthynas â’r cynigion hyn?   

• A all yr Arweinydd a’r Cabinet/Uwch Swyddogion sicrhau aelodau bod y cynigion hyn yn 

cydymffurfio â deddfwriaeth Cydraddoldeb a Hawliau Dynol? A yw'r cynigion yn 

cydymffurfio â Chynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol yr Awdurdod Lleol?  
  

Galwadau’r Gwasanaeth   

• Sut fydd newid polisi a deddfwriaeth yn effeithio ar y ffordd mae'r cyngor yn gweithredu?  

• A ydym ni wedi ystyried demograffeg ein cyngor a sut bydd hyn yn effeithio ar ddarparu 

gwasanaethau a chyllid yn y dyfodol?  

• A ydych chi wedi adnabod ac ystyried y tueddiadau tymor hir a allai effeithio ar eich maes  

gwasanaeth, pa effaith allai'r tueddiadau hyn ei chael ar eich gwasanaeth/allai eich 

gwasanaeth ei gael ar y tueddiadau hyn, a beth sy'n cael ei wneud mewn ymateb?  
  

Cynllunio Ariannol   

• A oes gennym ni gynlluniau ariannol canolig a hirdymor cadarn yn eu lle?   

• A ydym ni’n cysylltu cyllidebau â chynlluniau a chanlyniadau ac adrodd yn effeithiol ar y 

rhain?  
  

Gwneud arbedion a chynhyrchu incwm  

• A oes gennym ni’r strwythurau cywir ar waith i sicrhau bod ein dulliau effeithlonrwydd, 

gwelliant a thrawsnewid yn gweithio gyda'i gilydd i sicrhau'r arbedion mwyaf posibl?  



 

 

• Sut ydym ni'n gwneud y mwyaf o incwm? A ydym ni wedi cymharu polisïau eraill y cyngor 

i sicrhau'r incwm mwyaf posibl ac wedi ystyried yn llawn y goblygiadau ar ddefnyddwyr 

gwasanaeth?     

• A oes gennym ni gynllun gweithlu sy'n ystyried capasiti, costau, a sgiliau'r gweithlu 

gwirioneddol yn erbyn y gweithlu a ddymunir?   
  

Cwestiynau i’w gofyn o fewn blwyddyn i’r penderfyniad:   

• A gafodd canlyniadau arfaethedig y cynnig eu cyflawni neu a oedd canlyniadau eraill?     

• A oedd yr effeithiau wedi'u cyfyngu i'r grŵp yr oeddech chi ar y dechrau yn meddwl 

fyddai wedi cael ei effeithio h.y. pobl hŷn, neu a gafodd eraill eu heffeithio e.e. pobl ag 

anableddau, rhieni â phlant ifanc?  

• A yw'r penderfyniad yn dal i fod y penderfyniad cywir neu a oes angen gwneud 

addasiadau?  



 

 

Cwestiynau i'r Pwyllgor ar ddiwedd y cyfarfod …  

A oes gennym ni’r wybodaeth angenrheidiol i ffurfio casgliadau/i wneud argymhellion i'r 

pwyllgor gwaith, cyngor, partneriaid eraill?  Os nad oes, a oes angen i ni:  

(i) Ymchwilio i’r mater yn fwy manwl?  

(ii) Gael rhagor o wybodaeth gan dystion eraill - Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol, arbenigwr 

annibynnol, aelodau o’r gymuned, defnyddwyr gwasanaeth, cyrff rheoleiddio… 

Cytuno ar gamau pellach sydd i'w cymryd o fewn amserlen/adroddiad monitro yn y dyfodol. 
  

 



 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CALL-IN MECHANISM 

 
Call-in 

(a) When a decision is made by the executive, an individual member of 
the executive or a committee of the executive or an area committee or 
under joint arrangements, the decision shall be published, including where 
possible by electronic means, and shall be available at the main offices of 
the Council normally within two days of being made. All members will be 
sent copies of the records of all such decisions within the same timescale, 
by the person responsible for publishing the decision. 

 
(b) That notice will bear the date on which it is published and will specify 
that the decision will come into force, and may then be implemented, on 
the expiry of five clear working days after the publication of the decision, 
unless a select committee objects to it and calls it in. 

 
(c) During that period, the proper officer shall call-in a decision for scrutiny 
by the committee if so requested by the chairman or any three non-
executive members and shall then notify the decision-taker of the call-in. 
He/she shall call a meeting of the committee on such date as he/she may 
determine, where possible after consultation with the chairman of the 
committee, and in any case within fifteen working days of the publication 
of the decision. 

 
(d) If, having considered the decision, the select committee is still 
concerned about it, then it may refer it back to the decision-making person 
or body for reconsideration, setting out in writing the nature of its concerns 
or refer the matter to full Council. If referred to the decision maker they 
shall then reconsider, amending the decision or not, before adopting a 
final decision. 

 
(e) If following an objection to the decision, the select committee does not 
meet in the period set out above, or does meet but does not refer the 
matter back to the decision making person or body, the decision shall take 
effect on the date of the select meeting, or the expiry of fifteen working 
days, from the publication of the decision, whichever is the earlier. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



(f) If the matter was referred to full Council and the Council does not object 
to a decision which has been made, then no further action is necessary, 
and the decision will be effective in accordance with the provision below. 
However, if the Council does object, the Council will refer any decision to 
which it objects back to the decision-making person or body, together with 
the Council’s views on the decision. That decision making body or person 
shall choose whether to amend the decision or not before reaching a final 
decision and implementing it. Where the decision was taken by the 
executive as a whole or a committee of it, a meeting will be convened to 
reconsider within ten clear working days of the Council request. Where 
the decision was made by an individual, the individual will reconsider 
within ten clear working days of the Council request. 

 
(g) If the Council does not meet, or if it does but does not refer the 
decision back to the decision-making body or person, the decision will 
become effective on the date of the Council meeting or expiry of the period 
in which the Council meeting should have been held, whichever is the 
earlier. 

 
EXCEPTIONS 

(h) In order to ensure that call-in is not abused, nor causes unreasonable 
delay, certain limitations are to be placed on its use. These are: 

i) three members of the council are needed for a decision to be 
called in; 

 
CALL-IN AND URGENCY 

(i) The call-in procedure set out above shall not apply where the decision 
being taken by the executive is urgent. A decision will be urgent if any 
delay likely to be caused by the call in process would seriously prejudice 
the Council’s or the public’s interests. The record of the decision, and 
notice by which it is made public shall state whether in the opinion of the 
decision-making person or body, the decision is an urgent one, and 
therefore not subject to call-in. The Head of Paid Service or his/her 
nominee must agree both that the decision proposed is reasonable in all 
the circumstances and to it being treated as a matter of urgency. 
Decisions taken as a matter of urgency must be reported to the next 
available meeting of the Council, together with the reasons for urgency. 

 
(j) The operation of the provisions relating to call-in and urgency shall be 
monitored annually, and a report submitted to Council with proposals for 
review if necessary. 

Page 2



 

 

 

CALL IN REQUEST 

1. SUBJECT: UK Shared Prosperity Fund 2025/26 

2. DATE OF CABINET MEETING: 19th February 2025 

3. CABINET DECISION: 
 
Agenda Item 4 (a) - RESOLVED That Cabinet:  
 

 Approves the recommendations of the Monmouthshire People & Place partnership 

in relation to the investment of funds from the local authority’s allocation for 

2025/26.  

 Approves the draft local investment plan and projects contained within.  

 Authorises the commencement of activity as outlined in the draft local investment 

plan from 1st April 2025, ahead of the regional lead local authority (Rhondda 

Cynon Taf CBC) receiving an updated Memorandum of Understanding from UK 

Government. 
 

4. REASON(S) FOR CALL- IN: 
 

 Insufficient scrutiny, transparency and accountability as to how projects are 

identified and evaluated and the process and criteria against which decisions are 

made. No apparent assessment of the realisation of benefits, as defined in each 

initial project proposal and where projects are within their lifecycle. 

 

 Little visible assessment of the impact and consideration of mitigation for projects 

being ceased in the Integrated Impact Assessment, or elsewhere. 
 

5. DATE RECEIVED:   
 
20th February 2025 

Page 3



6. MEMBERS CALLING-IN: 
 

(The Chair of a Scrutiny Committee or any three non-executive members)  

            Name:                                                                  Ward:                                                                      

                Councillor Jill Bond                                           West End, Caldicot 
 

 

 

                      Councillor Tony Easson                                 Dewstow, Caldicot  
 

                Councillor Simon Howarth                            Lanelly Hill 
 

The Scrutiny Committee that will hear the call- in: 

 
People Scrutiny Committee 

 

Page 4



 

   

 

 
1. PURPOSE 

1.1 To inform Cabinet of UK Governments one-year extension to the UK Shared 
Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) and seek approval for the granting of investment from 
UKSPF for 2025/26 to projects listed in Appendix one of this report. 

 

2.  RECOMMENDATIONS: 

That Cabinet: 

2.1 Approves the recommendations of the Monmouthshire People & Place 
partnership in relation to the investment of funds from the local authority’s 
allocation for 2025/26.  

2.2 Approves the draft local investment plan (appendix one) and projects contained 
within.  

2.3 Authorises the commencement of activity as outlined in the draft local 
investment plan from 1st April 2025, ahead of the regional lead local authority 
(Rhondda Cynon Taf CBC) receiving an updated Memorandum of 
Understanding from UK Government.  

 
KEY ISSUES: 

3.1 Initial round of funding (2023-2025) 

3.1.1 In March 2022, Cabinet received an update on the UK Government Levelling 
Up White Paper which contained details of the UKSPF Pre-Launch Guidance.  
Approval was also given to establish a citizen focussed, Local Partnership to 
inform the development of a Monmouthshire Investment Plan – now termed the 
‘Monmouthshire People and Place Partnership’ to monitor progress and 
performance of the local investment plan over the funding period 

3.1.2 In July 2022 Cabinet agreed that Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough Council 
(RCTCBC) would act as the Lead Local Authority for UKSPF for the ten Local 
Authorities across the South East Wales Region, with RCTCBC holding overall 
accountability for the funding. Cabinet also: 

• Endorsed the submission of the Regional Investment Plan by RCTCBC, which 
incorporated the Authority’s outline local investment plan, and was submitted to 
UK Government on 1st August 2022.  

• Agreed to extend the contracts of NEET (Not in Education, Employment and 
Training) related staff who were currently at risk of redundancy in December 
2022, due to the cessation of the European Social Fund programmes – 
Inspire2Achieve, Inspire2Work and Skills@Work. Staff to be funded via UKSPF 
until March 2025 by taking a locally delivered, regionally coordinated approach; 
and    

SUBJECT:  UK Shared Prosperity Funding Allocation 25/26 

MEETING: CABINET  

DATE:  19th February 2025  
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: ALL 

Page 5

https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s31267/5%20220302%20Cabinet%20LUF%20and%20UK%20SPF.pdf
file:///C:/Users/wilce.l/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/MIPTJUSN/220727%20Cabinet%20UK%20SPF.docx


 

   

 

• Agreed to utilise up to 4% of the funding for financing the administration of the 
Monmouthshire element of the Fund to establish a delivery team from within the 
Council’s existing Monmouthshire Economy, Employment and Skills Team. 

3.1.3 In November 2022 Cabinet approved the list of UKSPF projects in the local 
investment plan which contributed significantly to the strategic aims of the 
Council’s Community and Corporate Plan, namely: Communities and Place, 
Local Business and People and Skills and Cabinet agreed to the 
Monmouthshire People and Place Partnership’s informed decisions in the 
allocation of Monmouthshire’s UKSPF allocation.  

 

3.2 The UK Shared Prosperity Fund for 2025/26 

3.2.1 The UK government’s Autumn Budget announced that the UK Shared 

Prosperity Fund would continue at a reduced level for a transition year by 

providing £900 million for local authorities to invest in local growth, in advance 

of wider funding reforms. Individual regional and local allocations were not 

confirmed at this time.  

3.2.2 The aim of the UKSPF 25/26 extension year is to provide a smooth transition 

from the existing UKSPF programme to a new, future funding framework. The 

government is committed to restoring decision making over structural funding 

to representatives of Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland, and we will work 

closely with the devolved governments to honour this commitment. 

3.2.3  On 13th December 2024, a letter from the Ministry of Housing, Communities 

and Local Government confirmed the allocations for individual local authorities 

in Wales, and that “to protect the most deprived communities within Wales from 

the impact of this reduction, [they] have agreed to limit the reductions to 

allocations for the 20% of local authorities in Wales with the highest levels of 

deprivation.” 

3.2.4 The letter also confirmed that Multiply will not continue as a specific, ringfenced 

programme. Adult numeracy can be funded where it is a local priority, as part 

of our UKSPF allocation alongside the wider suite of people and skills related 

activities. 

3.2.5 A new technical note was released on this date, adding the UK Government’s 

5 national missions, themes, and sub-themes to the existing UKSPF investment 

priorities (Communities and Place, Supporting Local Business, and People and 

Skills) 

3.2.6 “The Fund’s mix of revenue and capital funding will ensure places deliver 

directly on the foremost Mission to kickstart economic growth. Alongside this, it 

will support the four remaining Missions” 

 

Page 6

https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s33524/091122%20Cabinet%20UK%20SPF%20version%204.pdf


 

   

 

 

3.2.7 The role of lead local authorities for delivery of the Fund for 2025-26 remains 

the same and will continue to be delivered by Rhondda Cynon Taff County 

Borough Council (RCTCBC). Lead local authorities will receive an area’s 

allocation to manage, including assessing and approving applications, 

processing payments and day to day monitoring.  

3.2.8  Lead and local authorities are not required to submit a local investment plan to 

UK Government with regards to plans for the extension period. These will 

instead be included as part of the next quarterly reporting update in April 2025.  

3.2.9 UK Government have advised that they will not provide a revised Memorandum 

of Understanding to RCTCBC, as the regional lead, until after the start of the 

new financial year on 1st April 2025. 

 

3.3 Monmouthshire Shared Prosperity Fund Allocation for 2025/26 

3.3.1  UKSPF in Monmouthshire continues to be overseen by the Monmouthshire 

People and Place Partnership. This is chaired by Paul Griffiths – Deputy Leader 

and Cabinet member for Planning, and Economic Development and Strategic 

Director for Learning, Skills and Economy Will McLean sits on the partnership. 

The partnership is made up of representatives from the following organisations: 

• Cardiff Capital Region/Corporate Joint Committee 

• Cwmpas Digital Communities Wales 

• Department of Work and Pensions 

• Melin Homes 

• MCC Partnerships – Link for Monmouthshire Programme Board 

• MCC Regeneration 

Page 7



 

   

 

• MCC Housing, Rural Development & Strategic Partnerships 

• National Resources Wales 

3.3.2  On 13th December 2024 the allocation for Monmouthshire was confirmed by the 

Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government as £2,399,940. This 

is made up of £1,734,653 revenue funding and £665,286 capital funding. The 

allocation for Monmouthshire is 2.32% of the regional allocation for SE Wales 

(Cardiff Capital Region), and 1.14% of the total funding allocation for Wales.  

3.3.3 This allocation represents a 46% decrease year-on-year when compared to the 

available allocation for 2024/25, presenting a significant financial challenge.  

3.3.5  In the lead up to the announcement of the allocation, business cases for 

extension to provision were sought from within the current cohort of projects. 

Projects were asked to consider a variety of delivery models as part of their 

proposals, including a minimum viable provision offer in the event of a 

significant budget reduction for the authority.  

3.3.6 Initial appraisals of proposals were undertaken to establish ongoing eligibility of 

proposals for UKSPF support, alignment with purposes set out for the fund, and 

the newly introduced themes and sub-themes. This process also considered 

the risks of cessation of each project in relation to strategic objectives, the 

impact of losing established teams and the associated knowledge/expertise, 

and the performance of projects through the original round of funding. Further 

review was undertaken to challenge finance and performance profiles, reducing 

the overall financial ask.  

3.3.7 The Monmouthshire People and Place Partnership reviewed and considered 

the proposals for funding, including alignment to the requirements and purpose 

of the fund, the three UKSPF investment priorities: (Communities and Place, 

Supporting Local Businesses, and People and Skills), the new themes and 

subthemes introduced to the programme (referenced in 3.2.6), and ensuring 

the programme would deliver on the strategic priorities set out in the Council’s 

Community and Corporate Plan. 

3.3.8 Allocations were agreed for the proposals set out in Appendix one. £46,289 

 revenue funding remains unallocated to explore the viability of a transition 

period for the Together Works project and a future sustainable delivery model. 

In addition, £209,745 of capital funding remains unallocated to allow for further 

consideration of investment pathways by the Monmouthshire People and Place 

partnership. This will include potential targeted call out or small grant 

opportunities for commencement within 2025/26. 

 

  

4. EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES 
SOCIAL JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING): 

Page 8



 

   

 

4.1 The Integrated Impact Assessment detailed in Appendix two, anticipates that 
the projects detailed within this report will have a positive impact on peoples’ 
social, emotional, health and wellbeing, education, and skills. This will develop 
resident’s resilience and improve their life chances. 
 

5. OPTIONS APPRAISAL:  

5.1 The aim of the UKSPF 25/26 extension year is to provide a smooth transition 

from the existing UKSPF programme to a new, future funding framework. It 

was indicated that allocations would be adjusted to prioritise areas with the 

highest levels of deprivation. It was therefore anticipated that this would 

disadvantage Monmouthshire due to its ranking on the Welsh Index of 

Multiple Deprivation (WIMD). 

5.2 The announcement provided a very short timescale within which to determine 

allocations and within the context of a significantly reduced funding envelope.  

5.3 The Monmouthshire People & Place Partnership agreed to consider initial 

plan development within the existing cohort to ensure business continuity and 

to avoid the cessation of all current activity on 31st March 2025.  

5.4 Extension proposals were therefore submitted via a Single Stage Business 

Case template, to include an individual options appraisal of delivery models 

and a minimum viable provision offers. Further review was undertaken to 

challenge finance and performance profiles, reducing the overall financial ask 

to enable the partnership to consider projects for investment.  

5.5 £46,289 revenue funding remains unallocated to explore the viability of a 
transition period for the Together Works project. £209,745 of capital funding 
remains unallocated to allow for further consideration of investment pathways 
by the Monmouthshire People and Place partnership. 

 
 

6. EVALUATION CRITERIA 

6.1 All projects approved for UKSPF extension or 25/26 will adhere to the 
evaluation guidelines and reporting requirements set out by UK Government 
and our Lead Local Authority, Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough Council 
(RCTBC).  

6.2 The Monmouthshire People and Place Partnership will continue to review and 
monitor the performance and financial profiles of all projects within the plan. 

 

7. REASONS:  

7.1 The draft local investment plan has been developed with consideration of the 
UKSPF prospectus and 2025/26 technical note, taking account of the fund’s 3 
investment priorities (Communities & Place, Supporting Local Business, People 
& Skills), the newly introduced themes and sub-themes, and the 5 Government 
missions (referenced in 3.2.6). The fund’s themes align with objectives set out 
in Monmouthshire Community and Corporate Plan.  

Page 9



 

   

 

7.2 The draft plan is a mix of revenue and capital funded projects, contributing to 
the foremost Mission to kickstart economic growth. It will also support the four 
remaining Missions. 

7.3 The draft plan sets out how activity will impact on the local priorities set out in 
the Community and Corporate Plan, identifying specific aims and actions at a 
project level.  

7.4 There are clear synergies with a number of local Monmouthshire Strategies, for 
which the activity outlined in the draft plan will be a significant contributor. This 
includes but is not limited to:  

• Monmouthshire Economy, Employment and Skills Strategy  

• Monmouthshire Local Food Strategy  

• Monmouthshire Heritage Strategy 

• NEET Prevention Strategy  

• Tackling Poverty and Inequality Action Plan  

• Green Infrastructure Strategy 
7.5  An unallocated balance has been retained to allow for further consideration of 

investment pathways by the Monmouthshire People & Place Partnership.  
 

 

8 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: 

8.1 Monmouthshire County Council’s UKSPF allocation for 2025/26 is 
£2,399,940. This is made up of £1,734,653 revenue funding and £665,286 
capital funding. This is a 46% reduction from 2024/25.  

8.2 UK Government permits 4% of the funding to be used for management and 
administration of the Fund. 20% of this will be allocated to the Lead Local 
Authority (RCTCBC), with the remainder (£76,798) retained by the local 
authority. This will be allocated to the Council’s Economy, Employment and 
Skills service for local management and administration. 

8.3 The local investment profile currently includes an earmarked amount of 1.75% 
for regional delivery by the Cardiff Capital Region, mirroring existing 
arrangement. If these arrangements are not agreed for continuation, a further 
£41,999 revenue funding is available for local project delivery. 

8.4 A caveat applies to £55,000 of the allocation that requires confirmation of 
eligibility for capitalisation. If this is not confirmed, this will be returned to the 
unallocated total for further consideration.  

8.5 £46,289 revenue funding remains unallocated to explore the viability of a 
 transition period for the Together Works project. £209,745 of capital funding 
remains unallocated to allow for further consideration of investment pathways 
by the Monmouthshire People and Place partnership. 

 

 

 Allocation 
(£) 

Management, 
administration, 
and regional 
projects (£) 

Local 
project 
delivery 
allocations 
(£) 

Unallocated 
amounts (£) 

Page 10



Capital 665,287  26,611 428,930 209,745 

Revenue 1,734,654  111,385  1,576,979 46,289 
Table 1: Allocation of capital and revenue funding 

9. CONSULTEES:

• Monmouthshire People & Place Partnership

• DMT – Learning, Skills and Economy

• Strategic Leadership Team

• Cabinet

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS

• Appendix one – Local Investment Plan 2025/26

• Appendix two - Integrated Impact Assessment

11. AUTHOR:

Will McLean, Chief Officer Learning Skills and Economy

Lead officer
Hannah Jones, Head of Economy Employment and Skills

12. CONTACT DETAILS:

Email: willMcLean@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01633 644582

Email: hannahjones@monmouthshire.gov.uk 
Tel: 01633 748316 

Page 11

mailto:willMcLean@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:hannahjones@monmouthshire.gov.uk


UK SHARED PROSPERITY FUND
LIP 25/26 PROJECTS LIST

APPENDIX 1

P
age 12



Healthy, Safe and Inclusive
Communities

Improve health & wellbeing
Reduce crime & the fear of
crime
Bringing communities
together, tackling
homelessness

Thriving Places

Development of the visitor
economy
High streets and town centres
improvements

“The UK government’s Autumn
Budget announced a further £900
million of funding for local
investment through the UK Shared
Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) by March
2026. All areas of the UK are receiving
a further allocation of UKSPF -
helping places take advantage of the
Fund’s flexibility for delivery from
April 2025.

“The fund proactively supports
Mission-delivery: with a specific focus
to help kickstart economic growth and
promoting opportunities in all parts of
the UK.”

For 2025-26, The Ministry of Housing,
Communities and Local Government
(MHCLG) have mapped existing UKSPF
interventions into Mission-led themes
across the three priority areas: 

Communities and Place
Supporting Local Business
People and Skills. 

COMMUNITIES &
PLACE

SUPPORTING
LOCAL BUSINESS

PEOPLE & SKILLS

Support for Business

Advice and support to
business
Enterprise culture and start up
support
Business sites and premises

Employability

Supporting people to
progress towards and into
employment
Support for young people
who are or at risk of being
NEET

Skills

Essential skills (including
numeracy,literacy, ESOL
and digital)
Employment related skills

P
age 13



Appendix One: UK Shared Prosperity Fund – Monmouthshire projects for Local Investment Plan 2025/26 
 

Investment Priority: Communities and Place Theme: Healthy, Safe and Inclusive Communities 
Sub-Themes: Improve health and wellbeing; Reduce crime and the fear of crime; Bringing communities together, tackling homelessness 

Project / Description of Activity 

C
&

C
 P

la
ni  

Aims / Indicators 
Project 
Lead 

Financial 
Investment 

BeCommunity 
Extend the Be Community provision, continuing to equip volunteers across Monmouthshire's 
civil society with the skills and knowledge needed to grow sustainable, inclusive, and thriving 
community projects. Be Community will continue to deliver a comprehensive training 
program combining face-to-face sessions, online modules, distance learning, and 
mentoring. 

A 
Fa

ir 
pl

ac
e 

• Increase and support the number of people who volunteer 
• Increased number of people attending training sessions 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing) 

Revenue: 
£15,000 

Gwent Green Grid Partnership 
Green infrastructure improvement projects to foster nature and climate resilience, provide 
impactful community engagement with under-served groups, to support community 
involvement in decision making for local green and blue spaces, green skills training to 
support volunteers and community groups for people to gain a qualification. Supports active 
travel capital improvement works as part of the Multi-User Route project in Caldicot. 

A 
G

re
en

 P
la

ce
 • Work with public sector partners across Gwent to improve the social 

determinants of health such as [..] access to green spaces 
• Improve walking and cycle routes and integrate these with the public 

transport network 
• Increase and support the number of people who volunteer 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing 

Capital:  
£200,000 
 
Revenue:  
£40,000 

Creative Futures 
Creative Futures allows time and space to develop creative work and creative practice with 
young people. It consists of Bespoke Youth Arts sessions/Interventions, supporting delivery 
of a county wide youth arts initiative based on the collaborative vision of partners to ‘give the 
young people of Monmouthshire a voice in the Creative arts’. 
 

A 
Fa

ir 
Pl

ac
e 

• Provide a varied range of activities in a safe environment [… for 
residents to] participate in a wide range of activities that contribute to 
health and well-being 

• Community led arts, cultural, heritage and creative programmes 
• Support local events/activities 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing 

Capital:  
£12,830 
 
Revenue:  
£85,007 

Circular Economy Project 
Increase and nurture repair and ReUse skills through training and small-scale capital 
investment, and establish additional Benthyg operations. Arrange community workshops to 
promote and encourage repair, active travel and circular economy such as simple DIY, Use 
of Thermal Imaging cameras and energy efficiency measures and cycle repair and 
maintenance. 

A 
G

re
en

 P
la

ce
 • Support communities to reuse and repair items through initiatives 

such as re-use shops, Benthyg and Repair Cafes  
• Number of people attending training/workshop sessions 
• Amenities created or improved 
• Increase users of facilities/amenities 

MCC 
(Place) 

Capital:  
£20,600 
 
Revenue:  
£51,940 

Tackling Poverty & Inequality 
Re-establish a County-Wide Tackling Poverty and Inequality Network and ensure that 
citizens have access to advice services so that people get the maximum financial support 
they are entitled to, including: Cost of Living Campaign, Weekly Drop-in sessions in hubs, 
Information Events, and a Fuel Poverty Campaign.  A 

Fa
ir 

Pl
ac

e • Work with partners to reduce food insecurity 
• Ensure access to advice services so that people get the maximum 

financial support they are entitled to 
• Increase take-up of energy efficiency measures 
• Improved engagement numbers/people reached 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing 

Revenue:  
£92,235 

Granicus – Communication & Engagement 
Oversee and resolve any issues with the ‘Lets Talk Monmouthshire’ platform, a single digital 
platform that all consultation and engagement pieces of work can be hosted so residents 
can see what is happening on an organisational wide basis or on a local community level. 
 A 

Fa
ir 

Pl
ac

e • Citizens are able to participate in council and community decision-
making and take actions which enable them to shape their own futures 

• Number of people reached / improved engagement numbers 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing 

Capital: 
£10,000 
Revenue: 
£10,000  

P
age 14



Appendix One: UK Shared Prosperity Fund – Monmouthshire projects for Local Investment Plan 2025/26 
Abergavenny LC Warm Water Recovery System 
Adopting new energy efficient and low carbon technologies and work practices, the learning 
from which will be shared through our regional networks to further stimulate innovation in 
our sector. The pool water recovery system will make significant improvements to the 
procedures by; reducing water consumption for pool top up, reducing energy consumption 
associated with heating; reducing volume of sewage discharged. A 

G
re

en
 P

la
ce

 • Reduce the carbon emissions generated from the council’s properties 
and vehicles 

• Estimated Carbon dioxide equivalent reductions as a result of support 
(Tonnes of CO2e) 

• Number of organisations engaged in knowledge transfer activity 
following support 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing 

Capital:  
£50,000 

 

Investment Priority: Communities and Place Theme: Thriving Places 
Sub-Themes: Development of the visitor economy; High streets and town centres improvements 

Project / Description of Activity 

C
&

C
 P

la
n 

Aims / Indicators Project 
Lead 

Financial 
Investment 

Destination for All 
Bringing accessible tourism to Monmouthshire, project will be a mixture of capital and 
revenue grant scheme to organisations to deliver improvements to visitor experience at key 
attractions, destinations, and events, and provide accessibility advice.  

A 
Fa

ir 
pl

ac
e • Continue to support the tourism sector and enhance the experience 

for visitors to our county 
• Provide grants for physical adaptations at local cultural and heritage 

sites to improve accessibility 
• Develop and deliver tailored support to visitor economy businesses 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing 

Capital: 
£54,000 
 
Revenue:  
£76,000 

Today’s Heritage Tomorrow 
Safeguard, preserve, and promote Monmouthshire’s heritage sites, further enhancing them 
with digital interpretation presence to engage visitors. An extension of exhibitions and 
improved interpretation in museums and heritage sites to better engage visitors. 
 

A 
Th

riv
in

g 
Pl

ac
e 

• Support the amenities, events and experiences that attract people to 
our towns 

• Connect visitors with new gallery experiences and a new programme 
of exhibitions and events (capital). 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing 

Capital: 
£26,500 
 
Revenue:  
£83,000 

Destination Policy Impact Assessment 
Assessing the impact of Government policy changes on the Monmouthshire visitor economy. 
Manage and share destination intelligence to inform destination management strategy. 

A 
Th

riv
in

g 
Pl

ac
e 

• Continue to support the tourism sector and enhance the experience 
for visitors to our county 

• Findings will help to inform future decision making and align with the 
Destination for All project 

MCC 
(Customer, 
Culture 
and 
Wellbeing 

Capital:  
£55,000 

 

  

P
age 15



Appendix One: UK Shared Prosperity Fund – Monmouthshire projects for Local Investment Plan 2025/26 
 

Investment Priority: Supporting Local Business Theme: Support for Business 
Sub-Themes: Advice and support to business; Enterprise culture and start up support; Business sites and premises 

Project / Description of Activity 

C
&

C
 P

la
n 

Aims / Indicators 
Project 
Lead 

Financial 
Investment 

Food Resilience Project 
Support for local food businesses through training, networking, and investment to develop 
infrastructure and local supply chains from primary producers to retailer. Hosts and grows the 
Monmouthshire Food Partnership and strategy. Promote the adoption of sustainable and 
regenerative farming practices. Will offer signposting and, where appropriate, grant funding 
opportunities to support local food and drink businesses and entrepreneurs. 
 

A 
G

re
en

 P
la

ce
 

• Foster a thriving local food economy 
• Work with key supply chain partners to increase the amount of local 

or UK produce available to MCC settings 
• Reduce our reliance on imported food 
• Encourage innovation and clustering in the local food sector 
• Encourage new trading relationships between local food enterprises 
 

MCC 
(Place) 

Revenue: 
£87,352 

Business Monmouthshire 
Ensure business support is targeted to meet the needs of start-ups, existing, and larger 
businesses, helping to connect them to wider support. Increased levels of business advice, 
guidance, and events. Develop use of the Evolutive CRM system to enhance engagement and 
communication with businesses. 

A 
Th

riv
in

g 
Pl

ac
e • Provide support to those exploring self-employment and business 

growth to enable them to progress their aspirations 
• Ensure Business support is targeted to meet the needs of existing and 

larger businesses 
• Contribute to effective delivery of the Monmouthshire Economy, 

Employment and Skills Strategy 

MCC 
(Learning, 
Skills, 
and 
Economy) 

Revenue: 
£114,467 

Technology and Local Knowledge (TaLK) 
Conduct knowledge transfer activities that link Monmouthshire farmers to Hartpury Agri-tech 
Centre. Business outreach to review existing technologies and potentially adopt new ones to 
increase competitiveness and improve productivity. Support and train farm shops, farm 
business diversification, and similar enterprises to reach a wider audience. Collaborating 
with partners, facilitate knowledge exchange to increase local understanding and adoption of 
sustainable and regenerative farming practices. 
 

A 
G

re
en

 P
la

ce
 

• Work with Hartpury University’s Agri Tech Centre to support existing 
and new entrant farmers to review existing technologies and adopt 
new innovations to increase productivity and competitiveness 

• Offer networking, signposting and, where appropriate, grant funding 
opportunities to support rural diversification 

Hartpury 
University 
(Agri-Tech 
Centre) 

Revenue: 
£146,381 

 

  

P
age 16



Appendix One: UK Shared Prosperity Fund – Monmouthshire projects for Local Investment Plan 2025/26 
 

Investment Priority: People and Skills Theme: Employability 
Sub-Themes: Supporting people to progress towards and into employment; Support for young people who are or at risk of being NEET 

Project / Description of Activity 

C
&

C
 P

la
n 

Aims / Indicators 
Project 
Lead 

Financial 
Investment 

Connect, Engage, Listen, Transform + (CELT+) 
A core part of Monmouthshire’s employability offer, complimenting the Communities For 
Work+ programme. It includes intensive support for Economically Inactive, in-work mentoring 
and upskilling and sector specific focus. Supports participants regardless of where they are 
on their employment journey. This includes supporting residents on Universal Credit into 
employment, or employment with more hours, reducing residents’ reliance on the benefits 
system. 

A 
Th

riv
in

g 
Pl

ac
e 

• Provide employment support advice to help people find jobs  
• Improve the affordability and accessibility of adult education courses 
• Enhance delivery of employability programmes and build partnership 

with employers and local businesses.  
• Provide support to move economically inactive residents closer to 

the labour market. 
• Number of people gaining qualifications, licenses and skills 

MCC 
(Learning, 
Skills, 
and 
Economy) 

Revenue: 
£248,200 

Inspire 
Inspire is the key to successfully achieving the actions identified in the Monmouthshire NEET 
Prevention Strategy. The programme seeks to engage young people from year 8 to identify, 
support and engage with our most at risk and vulnerable learners, so they can access and 
maintain education, provide valuable opportunities to develop life skills and achieve 
additional qualifications so that they have the best opportunities to progress successfully into 
education, employment and training beyond year 11. 

A 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 P

la
ce

 • Develop more support, such as coaching and mentoring for pupils 
• Develop new approaches to improving attendance focusing on early 

identification of need to address all barriers to school attendance 
• Monitor, develop and improve the Early Identification process in 

Monmouthshire 
• Facilitate coordination of support 
• Provide a coordinated approach to support transition 

MCC 
(Learning, 
Skills, 
and 
Economy) 

Revenue: 
£357,243 

 

Investment Priority: People and Skills Theme: Skills 
Sub-Thems: Essential skills (including numeracy, literacy, ESOL and digital); Employment related skills 

Project / Description of Activity 
C

&
C

 P
la

n 
Aims / Indicators 

Project 
Lead 

Financial 
Investment 

Multiply 
The benefits of the Multiply programme vary from gaining accredited qualifications, better 
understanding of the curriculum for parents, upskilling in soft life skills around cooking and 
budgeting and a general increase in confidence with numeracy. The programme has 
intertwined successfully with the local authority’s employability offer. The project will build on 
its foundations and upskill adults within Monmouthshire who are hard to reach and where 
opportunities to upskill numeracy are not available elsewhere in the County. 

A 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 P

la
ce

 • Improve the affordability and accessibility of adult education courses 
• Provision of personal budgeting […] advice 
• Provide support to move economically inactive residents closer to the 

labour market. 

MCC 
(Learning, 
Skills, 
and 
Economy) 

Revenue: 
£170,155 

 

 

 

P
age 17



Appendix One: UK Shared Prosperity Fund – Monmouthshire projects for Local Investment Plan 2025/26 
 

Unallocated Funding:  

13% of the local funding remains unallocated for further consideration of investment pathways. This may include call out opportunities targeting identified areas of need or small grant opportunities for 
direct support, amongst other considerations.   The local investment profile currently includes an earmarked amount of 1.75% for regional delivery by the Cardiff Capital Region, mirroring existing 
arrangements. If these arrangements are not agreed for continuation, a further £41,999 revenue funding would be available for this process. The timescales for scoping and implementing these 
opportunities will likely run into the new financial year. Deliverable short-term projects would therefore be required.  

Capital Funding: £209,745  Revenue Funding: £46,289 

 
i Community and Corporate (C&C) Plan 2022-2028 - Objective  
 

P
age 18

https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/app/uploads/2023/07/MMCCommCorpPlan_Final_EN.pdf


   
 

   
 

 
 

Appendix Two 

 
     
 

 
Name of the Officer Hannah Jones 
 
 
Phone no: 01633 748316 
E-mail: hannahjones@monmouthshire.gov.uk 
 

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal 
• To approve the list of projects and activity for UKSPF investment 

for the Monmouthshire funding allocation for 2025 -2026 

Name of Service area: Economy, Employment and Skills 
 

Date 21st January 2025 

 
1. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics?  Please explain the 

impact, the evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.  

Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 
characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the protected 
characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts 
or better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Age Yes:  All SPF projects have been 
assessed against the list of themes and 
subthemes and provide opportunities for 
participation and support for all ages 

None identified  

Integrated Impact Assessment document 
(incorporating Equalities, Future Generations, Welsh Language and 

Socio-Economic Duty) 
 
 

 

P
age 19

mailto:hannahjones@monmouthshire.gov.uk


   
 

   
 

Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 
characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the protected 
characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts 
or better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Disability Yes: All SPF projects have been 
assessed against the themes and 
subthemes and provide opportunities for 
participation, support and are accessible 
for those with disabilities. 
 

None identified  

Gender reassignment Yes: All SPF projects have been 
assessed against the themes and 
subthemes and provide opportunities for 
participation, support and are accessible 
for all.  

None identified  

Marriage or civil 
partnership 

Yes: All SPF projects will ensure 
fairness and equity 

None identified  

Pregnancy or maternity Yes: All SPF projects for will  help to 
address any perceived barriers that 
might impact on residents’ participation 
in their community and routes into 
employment.  

None identified  

Race Yes: All SPF projects will  to ensue 
equity of opportunity regardless of race 

None identified  

P
age 20



   
 

   
 

Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 
characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the protected 
characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts 
or better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Religion or Belief Yes: All SPF projects will to offer 
opportunities that will consider peoples’ 
religion and religious beliefs 

None identified  

Sex Yes: All SPF projects will to offer 
opportunities that will consider individual 
needs regardless of sex. 

None identified  

Sexual Orientation Yes: All SPF projects will to offer 
opportunities that will consider individual 
needs regardless of sexual orientation. 

None identified  

 
2. The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice 

The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result 
from socio-economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social 
Justice. 

 Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has in respect of people 
suffering socio economic disadvantage 

Describe any negative impacts your 
proposal has in respect of people 
suffering socio economic 
disadvantage. 

What has been/will be done 
 to mitigate any negative 
 impacts or better contribute 
 to positive impacts? 

P
age 21



   
 

   
 

 
Socio-
economic Duty 
and Social 
Justice  

The UK government has set out an 
ambitious plan for change, focused on 5 
national Missions: ambitious, measurable, 
long-term objectives that provide a driving 
sense of purpose for the country. All SPF 
projects in this report will maintain this 
purpose and deliver the measures set out 
in the Council’s Community and Corporate 
Plan. 

Not applicable 
 
 

Not applicable 

 
 
How does your proposal impact on 
the following aspects of the 
Council’s Welsh Language 
Standards: 

 

 Describe the positive 
impacts of this proposal 

 
 
Describe the negative 
impacts of this 
proposal 

 
What has been/will be done 
 to mitigate any negative impacts 
or better contribute to positive impacts 
 

Policy Making  
Effects on the use of the Welsh 
language,  
Promoting Welsh language  
Treating the Welsh language, no less 
favourably 

The use of the Welsh language 
has been taken into 
consideration in delivery of all 
SPF projects. The promotion of 
Welsh language will be 
monitored. 
MCC SPF team will continue to 
ensure that all SPF projects 
adhere to the Council’s Welsh 
Language Standards. 

None identified  n/a 

P
age 22



   
 

   
 

Operational  
Recruitment & Training of workforce 
 

Where new posts are required, 
the need to communicate 
through Welsh and English as 
part of the recruitment process 
and any necessary training 
offered as needed. 

None identified  n/a 

Service delivery  
Use of Welsh language in service 
delivery  
Promoting use of the language 

Any advertising about the 
projects will promote the fact 
that people can deal with the 
Council in Welsh by phone, 
email, twitter, Facebook, 
letters, forms, website 
transactions etc. 

None identified  n/a 

 
 
4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below?  Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, 

together with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal.  There’s no need to put something 
in every box if it is not relevant! 
 

 Well Being Goal  
Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 
Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 
contribute to positive impacts? 

A prosperous Wales 
Efficient use of resources, skilled, 
educated people, generates wealth, 
provides jobs 

The People and Skills Projects and Supporting 
Local Business Projects strongly supports the 
Prosperous Wales wellbeing goal: 

- People and Skills Project- CELT + provides 
skills and education support enabling 
residents to secure sustainable 
employment. This leads to improved labour 
market positions for those in employment; 

There is a strategic imperative to maximise our 
economic growth and wealth creation capability 
and increase our productivity to increase the GVA 
for the county and the country.  
 
The People and Place Partnership will support 
the SPF management team to monitor project 
delivery measuring impact and performance. 

P
age 23



   
 

   
 

 Well Being Goal  
Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 
Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 
contribute to positive impacts? 

and increased income for those who are 
currently seeking work.  

- Inspire supports young people to transition 
into education, employment or training, 
supporting them to overcome barriers and 
reach their full potential.  

- Supporting local businesses Projects – 
Business Monmouthshire, Food Resilience 
Programme and TaLK( Technology and 
Local Knowledge) supports local 
productivity, local business development 
alongside sector specific support.  
 

 

Communities and Place – destination policy 
project within the Visitor Economy sub-theme 
enables the authority to understand the potential 
impacts of policy changes in the sector. This can 
inform decision making that may positively impact 
the economy, or mitigate negative impacts.    
 

A resilient Wales 
Maintain and enhance biodiversity and 
ecosystems that support resilience and 
can adapt to change (e.g., climate 
change) 

The proposal strongly supports the 
Resilient Wales wellbeing goal:  
 
- Communities and Place project- Gwent 
Green Grid focuses on maintaining and 
improving biodiversity and ecosystems that 
support community resilience and climate 
change.  
- Supporting Local Business- Food 
Resilience Project includes workstreams 
focussing on the promotion of regenerative 
farming practices in Monmouthshire.  
 

The People and Place Partnership will support 
the SPF management team to monitor project 
delivery measuring impact and performance. 
 

P
age 24



   
 

   
 

 Well Being Goal  
Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 
Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 
contribute to positive impacts? 

 

 

A healthier Wales 
People’s physical and mental wellbeing 
is maximised, and health impacts are 
understood 

People and Skills project – CELT + contributes 
towards citizens health and wellbeing at a grass 
roots level to improve their resilience and ability to 
take part in their community and work life. 
Communities & Place – Gwent Green Grid aims 
to improve green spaces, access to which holds a 
positive wellbeing impact for residents.  
BeCommunity supports and promotes 
involvement in community volunteering, 
supporting physical and mental wellbeing.  
Destination for All supports making the destination 
‘accessible’ for residents and visitors, whether 
they are here for a day or a lifetime. Enabling 
users to access and enjoy destinations across the 
county. 

The People and Place Partnership will  support 
the SPF management team to monitor project 
delivery measuring impact and performance. 
 

A Wales of cohesive communities 
Communities are attractive, viable, safe, 
and well connected 

Supporting Local Businesses projects – Business 
Monmouthshire, Food Resilience Programme and 
Destination Monmouthshire improves the 
landscape and connectivity of Monmouthshire 
making it a more attractive, safe, and viable place 
to live and work. 

The People and Place Partnership will support 
the SPF management team to monitor project 
delivery measuring impact and performance. 
 

P
age 25



   
 

   
 

 Well Being Goal  
Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 
Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 
contribute to positive impacts? 

BeCommunity supports and promotes 
participation in civil society, bringing supportive 
communities together.  
Granicus – Communication and Engagement 
enables digital participation and involvement in 
engagement and decision making.  

A globally responsible Wales 
Taking account of impact on global well-
being when considering local social, 
economic, and environmental wellbeing 

Support Local Business – Business 
Monmouthshire works closely with priority 
industries to help steer the labour market towards 
those growing industries. Many of these industries 
focus on developing products that will support 
global health (MedTech, life science etc) or 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions e.g., e-
mobility. TaLK and Food Resilience Project 
support efforts to decarbonise through technology 
solutions and regenerative farming practices.  
Communities and Place – Abergavenny LC Warm 
Water Recovery System overhauls existing 
procedures to produce environmental benefits, 
including reduced sewage discharge, decreased 
water requirements and reduced water heating 
needs. The Circular Economy projects promotes 
the circular economy, repair, reuse, energy 
efficiency, libraries of things, and repair cafes. 
Reducing waste and supporting communities to 
be more environmentally friendly.  
 

The People and Place Partnership will support 
the SPF management team to monitor project 
delivery measuring impact and performance. 
 P

age 26



   
 

   
 

 Well Being Goal  
Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 
Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 
contribute to positive impacts? 

A Wales of vibrant culture and 
thriving Welsh language 
Culture, heritage, and Welsh language 
are promoted and protected.  People are 
encouraged to do sport, art, and 
recreation 

Communities and Place projects – Today’s 
Heritage Tomorrow and Creative Futures creates 
a sense of pride and community cohesion. 
Promoting and encouraging people to take part in 
heritage, Cultural, arts and recreation activities 
and events. 

The People and Place Partnership will support 
the SPF management team to monitor project 
delivery measuring impact and performance. 
 

A more equal Wales 
People can fulfil their potential no matter 
what their background or circumstances 

SPF projects support people, communities and 
businesses to fulfil their potential regardless of 
circumstances, supporting wellbeing, sustainable 
employment and reducing inequalities within our 
communities. 
Tackling Poverty and Inequality is aiming to have 
a county where the effects of inequality and 
poverty have been reduced. Their key priorities 
are to prevent people from falling into poverty, to 
provide targeted support for people already in 
poverty and to prevent the impact and effects of 
inequality. 
Multiply supports individuals with basic skills 
(numeracy), breaking down barriers to 
engagement, participation and progressing.   

The People and Place Partnership will support 
the SPF management team to monitor project 
delivery measuring impact and performance. 
 

 
How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development? 

P
age 27



   
 

   
 

Sustainable Development 
Principle  

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this 
principle?  If yes, describe how.  If not explain why. 

Are there any additional actions to be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute 
to positive impacts? 

Balancing 
short term 
need with 
long term and 
planning for 
the future 

The List of projects for Monmouthshire SPF investment well-align to 
a long-term way of working: 
- By supporting households and young people into employment and 
helping to sustain and improve the quality of that employment, 
employability activity is a key part of the suite of early intervention & 
prevention activities. This reduces the likelihood of long-term 
challenges resulting from deprivation, adverse childhood 
experiences, and unemployment.  
 

None identified 

Working 
together with 

other 
partners to 

deliver 
objectives  

The People and Place Partnership is a range of partners 
that work and will continue to work collaboratively to the 
benefit of communities, local business, local 
employment, and skills opportunities at a local and 
regional level. 

None identified 

Involving 
those with 
an interest 
and seeking 
their views 

The fund reporting framework includes measures of 
improved perception of various items (e.g. a facility, 
amenity, event, project). This enables projects to gather 
feedback from users. Projects proactively engage with 
participants or end-users to improve service delivery. 
Cabinet and Elected members are keep informed of SPF 
projects through reports, case studies and visits and  
SPF projects events. 
 

The central SPF team will continue to encourage and 
promote user feedback as an essential asset with 
project delivery, design and continuous improvement.  

    

P
age 28



   
 

   
 

Sustainable Development 
Principle  

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this 
principle?  If yes, describe how.  If not explain why. 

Are there any additional actions to be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute 
to positive impacts? 

Putting 
resources 

into 
preventing 

problems 
occurring or 

getting 
worse 

The purpose of the UK SPF funding is to empower 
each place to have healthy, safe and inclusive 
communities and thriving places. 

None identified 

Considering 
impact on 

all 
wellbeing 

goals 
together 

and on 
other 

bodies 

As part of the local engagement process all aspects of 
the Well-Being of Future Generations Act are embedded 
in our local investment plan  

None identified 

 

        

P
age 29



   
 

   
 

 
5. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: 

Corporate Parenting and Safeguarding.  Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?   
 

 Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has  

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has  

What will you do/ have you done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 
better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Safeguarding  Internal SPF projects all follow MCC 
policies and procedures in relation to 
safeguarding.  
MCC Economy, Employment and Skills 
review their SAFE audit annually to 
ensure all projects complete and 
comply. 
We will ensure that all external SPF 
projects have safeguarding policies and 
procedures in place on commencement 
on the project. 

Non applicable Non applicable 

Corporate Parenting  Non applicable   

 
6. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal? 
 

P
age 30



   
 

   
 

This proposal is informed by the evidence and data in the following strategies and plans 
• Monmouthshire Economy, Employment and Skills Strategy  
• Monmouthshire Local Food Strategy  
• Monmouthshire Heritage Strategy 
• NEET Prevention Strategy  
• Tackling Poverty and Inequality Action Plan  
• Green Infrastructure Strategy 

 
7. SUMMARY:  As a result of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how 

have they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future? 
 

.This section should summarise the key issues arising from the evaluation.  This summary must be included in the Committee report template  
It is anticipated that all SPF Projects outlined in our Local Investment Plan 2025 -26 in Communities and Place and will  have a positive impact 
on peoples’ social, emotional, health and wellbeing, education, and skills. This will develop resident’s resilience and improve their life chances.  
 
 
 

 
8. ACTIONS: As a result of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them 

below, if applicable. 
 

What are you going to do  When are you going to do it?  Who is responsible  
Cabinet  19th February 2025  Will McLean – Strategic Director 

Learning Skills and Economy 

   
 

P
age 31



   
 

   
 

9. VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as 
informally within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision-making process.  It is important to 
keep a record of this process to demonstrate how you have considered and built-in equality and future generations 
considerations wherever possible. 

Version 
No. 

Decision making stage  Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following 
consideration 

1 Learning Skills and Economy DMT 3rd February 2025  
2 Senior Leadership Team 4th February 2025  

 
 

P
age 32


	Agenda
	3 Galw i Mewn penderfyniad y Cabinet ar 19eg Chwefror 2025 ynghylch Cronfa Ffyniant Gyffredin y DU 2025/26
	UK Shared Prosperity Fund 202526
	05022025 Cabinet Report SPF v1.2
	Appendix 1 UKSPF Projects for LIP 202526
	Copy of Copy of Draft LIP 202526
	Appendix 1 UKSPF Projects for LIP 202526

	Appendix Two Integrated Impact Assessment



